

Mohamed Adel

Frontend Developer

📍 Downtown, Cairo
📞 +201019262402
✉ mh4md.a@gmail.com
🌐 madel.xyz

Summary

Enthusiastic Computer Science grad with a three years of experience in building Frontend web applications in different technologies such as Angular, Bootstrap and Flutter for mobile development.

With a noticeable knowledge in UX design I create delightful Web and Mobile apps.

Work experience

Frontend Software Developer

23 May 2017 - 1 September 2019

[Tqweem](#)

Managing cross-browser issues and build reusable code and libraries in AngularJS using RESTful APIs.

Accomplishments:

- Working on the main educational application using AngularJS, Docker and LESS.

Frontend Developer

14 June 2016 - 15 April 2017

[The D. GmbH](#)

Implementing visual and interactive elements through web application.

Accomplishments:

- Published several web applications using AngularJS 1.x and Angular
- Manage United Nations web application project with 4 team colleagues which take place in Mid-Euro region.

UI/UX and Front-end Developer

01 May 2016 - 01 July 2016

[Pencil Designs](#)

Responsible for the translation of the UI/UX design wireframes to actual code in visual web apps.

Accomplishments:

- Participate in developing/designing Endure Capital USA website.

Full Stack Developer

15 June 2015 - 30 Sep 2016

[Kite Agency](#)

Used to work on both Backend and Frontend development using Laravel and Angular.

Accomplishments:

- I was working on Nahdet Misr Publishing Corporate.
- Participated in developing several web apps including [Sal7ha.com](#)

Skills

Frontend

- HTML5
- CSS3
- JavaScript
- **Angular**
- **Dart**
- **Flutter**
- TypeScript
- AngularJS 1.x
- jQuery
- Bootstrap
- SASS
- LESS
- Stylus

Tools

- **Git**
- Gulp
- Sketch App
- Angular CLI
- Docker

Other

- PHP
- Laravel
- MySQL
- Adobe Photoshop
- Linux

Projects

- **Tqweem**
 - Working mainly on the Frontend Development and UX. (Angular 1.x, SCSS and NodeJS).
<https://www.tqweem.com>
- **Sall7ha**
 - Participated on the Frontend development. (Mainly Stylus CSS, responsive design and VueJS).
<http://www.sall7ha.com>
- **The D. GmbH Official**
 - Took the responsibility of designing and developing the German official company website (AngularJS 1.x, SASS, Gulp and Yoeman).
<https://thed.io>
- **Ekhtar Wisely**
 - Worked on the user experience and built the user interface using Sketch app . (UX, Sketch, InVision).
<be.net/gallery/60222477/Ekhtar-Wisely>
- **CairoPets**
 - A mobile app UI/UX for dogs/pets boarding.
<be.net/gallery/80847557/Cairopets-Mobile-App-for-Pets-Boarding-UI-UX>

Find more on [LinkedIn](#) or [Behance](#) account

Education

Bachelor of Computer Science

2014 - 2018

Thebes Academy

Languages

- **Arabic** (Native Language)
- **English** (Very good)